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From: Glenn Wakefield

Sent: 13 April 2018 13:49

To: Olivia Roberts

Subject: RE: HSE Request Form - 2018/90796

Attachments: 16 Jagger Lane.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Olivia,

HSE consultation response attached

Glenn

From: Olivia Roberts 
Sent: 13 April 2018 13:28
To: Glenn Wakefield <Glenn.Wakefield@kirklees.gov.uk>
Subject: HSE Request Form - 2018/90796

Good afternoon Glenn, 

Please find attached HSE Request form in relation to application 2018/90796 at Bell Cottage, 16 Jagger Lane, 
Kirkheaton, Huddersfield, HD5 0QZ.

Thank you 

Olivia 



 

Advice : HSL-180413134300-243 DO NOT ADVISE AGAINST

Your Ref: 2018/90796
Development Name: Bell Cottage, 16 Jagger Lane, Kirkheaton, Huddersfield, HD5 0QZ
Comments: Erection of porch extension 

Land Use Planning Consultation with Health and Safety Executive [Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015, Town and Country Planning (Development Management
Procedure) (Wales) Order 2012, or Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(Scotland) Regulations 2013]

The Health and Safety Executive (HSE) is a statutory consultee for certain developments within the
Consultation Distance of Major Hazard Sites/ pipelines. This consultation, which is for such a development and
is within at least one Consultation Distance, has been considered using HSE's planning advice web app,
based on the details input on behalf of Kirklees District (B).

HSE's Advice: Do Not Advise Against, consequently, HSE does not advise, on safety grounds,
against the granting of planning permission in this case.

Commercial In Confidence 

HSL-180413134300-243 Date enquiry completed :13 April 2018 (417367,418014)



Breakdown:

Housing DAA 

How many dwelling units are there (that lie partly or wholly within a consultation distance)? Less than 3

This advice report has been generated using information supplied by at Kirklees District (B) on 13 April 2018.

Note that any changes in the information concerning this development would require it to be re-submitted.

HSL-180413134300-243 Date enquiry completed :13 April 2018 (417367,418014)


